Mountain Magic Leader Weekend 100th Anniversary Celebration



Offered by the Girl Scouts of Greater Atlanta, Inc. 11th Annual Mountain Magic Adult Girl Scout Weekend Camp Misty Mountain, Armuchee, Georgia January 20 - 22, 2012

We're delighted that you are interested in the Mountain Magic Adult Girl Scout Weekend! We have loads of fun in store for you and lots of new and exciting things planned. PLEASE READ THIS PACKET IN ITS ENTIRETY!! It should answer all of your questions. Remember, to ensure the best selection of classes and your first choice of units/sleeping accommodations, register EARLY! <u>We assign classes and</u> <u>units/beds in the order that registrations are received.</u>

Table of Contents

EVENT OPTIONS
OPTION 1: Weekend Pass, With Lodging2
OPTION 2: Weekend Pass, Off-Site Lodging2
OPTION 3: Friday Night Only2
OPTION 4: Saturday Night Only2
OPTION 5: Saturday Day Only2
DETAILED EVENT INFORMATION
Who May Attend3
Site
On-Site Accommodations
Off-Site Accommodations4
Transportation/Parking5
Weather5
What to Bring5
Classes, Workshops, and Activities5
Meals5
Cell Phones6
SWAPS
Entertainment6
Service Project6
"Kodak" Moments7
Marketplace/Badge & Sash/GS Jeopardy7
Discounts/Volunteer Perks7
Silk-Screening7
Scholarships7
Optional Items for Purchase8
Cancellation and Refund Policy8
How to Register8
Payment Options
More Information9
CLASS DESCRIPTIONS
MOUNTAIN MAGIC REGISTRATION FORM - PARTICIPANTS

EVENT OPTIONS

All options include a personalized event folder and weekend schedule, nametag/swap necklace, custom patch, meals (as indicated), unlimited coffee/tea/cocoa, a site map, and all weekend day and evening activities. Campers provide their own transportation (carpooling suggested). Please note: some classes have additional fees, payable at camp during check-in (cash only). A limited number of scholarships are available for volunteers in the Girl Scouts of Greater Atlanta council; please let us know if you need specific assistance (see Scholarships). **Classes, as well as cabins/beds are assigned in the order registration forms are received.** If you would like to be assigned to a cabin with a friend, note roommate's name on the registration form. Note: BOTH roommates must note each other's name on the form! Detailed confirmations, personalized class schedules, and weekend specifics will be sent to you in early January 2012.

OPTION 1: Weekend Pass, With Lodging

Check-In Friday anytime between 4-9 PM, Check-Out Sunday after 2 PM. Includes five meals (Saturday breakfast through Sunday lunch) and overnight accommodations (two nights). **Register by 10/31: \$65.00;** Register 11/1 - 11/30: \$75.00.

OPTION 2: Weekend Pass, Off-Site Lodging

Check-In Friday anytime between 4-9 PM, Check-Out Sunday after 2 PM. Includes four meals of your choice. OVERNIGHT ACCOMMODATIONS NOT PROVIDED. This is a great option for locals and others who wish to come to the event but stay overnight elsewhere. Off-site lodging is available – see Off-Site Accommodations (p. 4).

Register by 10/31: \$48.00; Register 11/1 – 11/30: \$58.00.

OPTION 3: Friday Night Only

Check-In Friday anytime between 4-9 PM, Check-Out Saturday 7-8:30 PM (NOTE: must vacate sleeping accommodations Saturday before 8AM to accommodate Saturday night campers checking in). Includes three meals (Saturday breakfast, lunch, and dinner) and overnight accommodations (Friday night only). **Register by 10/31: \$50.00;** Register 11/1 - 11/30: \$60.00.

OPTION 4: Saturday Night Only

Participant Check-In Saturday 7:30-9:30 AM, Check-Out Sunday after 2 PM. (NOTE: you may check into lodging accommodations during Saturday lunch hour and before first afternoon class). Includes four meals (Saturday lunch - Sunday lunch) and overnight accommodations (Saturday night only). **Register by 10/31: \$55.00;** Register 11/1 – 11/30: \$65.00.

OPTION 5: Saturday Day Only

Participant Check-In Saturday 7:30-9:30 AM, Check-Out Saturday 7-8:30 PM. Includes two meals (Saturday lunch and dinner), no overnight accommodations. **Register by 10/31: \$35.00;** Register 11/1 – 11/30: \$45.00.

Reservation Deadline: 11/30/2011 - DISCOUNT WHEN YOU REGISTER BY 10/31/11! Space is limited. First come, first served. PLEASE READ ALL PAGES FOR EVENT DETAILS!

DETAILED EVENT INFORMATION

Who May Attend

The Mountain Magic Leader Weekend may be attended by ANY currently registered Adult Girl Scout or Girl Guide Volunteer (i.e., Lifetime Member or someone who has paid annual dues). You do not need to be a troop "leader" to join us! Do you need to renew your annual adult registration? Are you a brand new volunteer? If so, visit the Girl Scouts of Greater Atlanta website at <u>http://www.gsgatl.org</u> **prior** to registering for our weekend.

- New Member Registration go to the website and click "Join Us" in the upper right. Select New Member Registration to complete your registration form and pay your \$12 annual membership dues. You will also need to complete a Volunteer Application form online at https://www.gsgatl.org/get-involved/volunteer/Pages/Volunteer/Application.aspx
- Member Re-registration go to the website and click "Join Us" in the upper right. Select "Member Re-registration" to complete your registration form and pay your \$12 annual membership dues online.

Call the council office at 770-702-9100 for more information.

Site

Camp Misty Mountain is located in NW Georgia in the foothills of the Appalachian Mountains, surrounded by a national forest with a 100-acre lake. Facilities used during the weekend include: twostory dining hall, five winterized cabin units (heated buildings), archery range, adventure course, and horseback riding facilities. Each unit has a fire ring and outdoor program space. All units are wheelchair accessible. For more information about our site and to view a virtual tour of Camp Misty Mountain, visit http://www.3leaves.org/council/cmm.htm.

On-Site Accommodations

Misty Mountain is a Girl Scout CAMP! Cabins at Misty Mountain are somewhat "primitive" in nature, although every unit is heated and has flush toilets (so it's not *really* "roughing it!") Unfortunately, there is no "maid" service nor is there a "porter" or other "hotel" amenities. If you have never camped at one of our Girl Scout Camps before, this will give you a good introduction to camp. We think that Misty Mountain is pretty plush when it comes to camping! This is a Girl Scout facility, so ALCOHOL, FIREARMS, ILLEGAL DRUGS, and PETS ARE PROHIBITED. Smoking is not permitted anywhere on Council property.

This weekend is a great way to meet new people and get new ideas. We recommend that you be open to random cabin/bed assignment individually. However, if you wish to share sleeping units with a "buddy", you MUST both note each other's name in the "roommate" section of the registration form. We will do our best to accommodate your wishes. We have a <u>virtual tour of Camp Misty Mountain</u> online so you may view the camp.

Cabins/beds are assigned upon receipt of your registration form FIRST-COME, FIRST-SERVED! <u>Register</u> <u>early if you have a strong preference for unit and/or bunk</u> (i.e., top bunk vs. bottom bunk). Cabins closest to the dining hall and lower bunk beds are reserved for those who have mobility limitations (limited spaces). Please indicate any mobility impairment or limitations so that we may accommodate your needs.

We offer **Night Owl/Early Bird** and **warm/cool** cabin choices. Please indicate your preference on the registration form. Participants who want to stay up after 10 PM should plan to socialize in the dining

hall until ready to settle down in the units (so others are not disturbed). We will have games and puzzles set up in the dining hall – previous guests have enjoyed working on these and staying up into the wee hours talking/socializing!

Early Bird (early-to-bed)	lights-out & quiet at 10 PM
Night Owl (late-to-bed)	lights-out & quiet at midnight
Warm cabin	76°
Cool cabin	68°

Please indicate on your registration form the ONE THING that is most important to you: unit, bunk, temperature, late/early, or being with a friend as we will use this information to place you if your first choice of accommodations is unavailable! Individuals registering with a buddy should select the same unit preference (warm/cool and early/late).

Please note that ALL UNITS will have classes in the common areas during the day and MAY have classes assigned in the common areas from 7-10PM. To avoid areas where a class may be assigned in the evening, you should select Blue Gill Bay or Shellcracker Cove (and request that you NOT be assigned in the leader room). These are the only units that have separate buildings for the sleeping areas and common areas. Blue Gill Bay and Shellcracker Cove MAY have classes assigned in one of the *sleeping areas* of the unit during the <u>daytime only</u>. This means that if you want to be able to visit your sleeping area/bunk during the day, a class MAY be in progress. Your personal items will not be disturbed, but if you think you might want to take a nap during the day, this may be disruptive for you. Please note in the special needs area of the registration form if you do <u>not</u> want to be assigned to a sleeping area where a class may be assigned during the day. We are hopeful that providing this information will help light sleepers choose an appropriate unit to ensure undisturbed rest. ^(C) We apologize for this inconvenience, but this is the only way we can offer the large variety of classes during the weekend.

Off-Site Accommodations

If you would like to participate in weekend activities (classes, meals, etc.) but prefer to stay elsewhere, you should sign up for OPTION 2 (Weekend Pass, Off-Site Lodging) when registering for the weekend. Visit <u>http://www.3leaves.org/mm-common/offsite.html</u> for details.

The Farmhouse (a winterized unit at the North End of Camp Misty Mountain) MAY be available for a Service Unit (or group of 10 or more friends) to reserve separately. It will accommodate up to 20 people and costs \$100 for the weekend. Please contact Lianne Griffin at 770-621-9043 no later than 10/31/11 if you would like to take advantage of this opportunity. Otherwise, this unit will be offered to regular campers. It is a 20-30 minute walk or very short car ride from the main camp.

Other off-site lodging options include the following:

- 1. Camp Sidney Dew (Northwest Georgia Boy Scout Camp), chitocommons.org (Northwest Georgia Boy Scout Camp), https://chitocommons.org (Northwest Georgia Boy Scout Camp), <a href="https://ch
- 2. Calhoun KOA, 2523 Redbud Rd, Calhoun, GA 706-629-7511
- 3. Ramada Inn, 1204 Redbud Rd, Calhoun, GA 706-629-9207
- 4. Other motels in Calhoun or Dalton (Jameson Inn, La Quinta, Country Inn & Suites, others)
- 5. James "Sloppy" Floyd State Park, Summerville, GA 30747 1-800-864-7275 / 1-706-857-0826
- 6. Cloudland Canyon State Park, Rising Fawn, GA 30738 1-800-864-7275 / 1-706-657-4050

Transportation/Parking

Vehicles will be allowed to park in the main parking lot by the dining hall on paved surfaces only. You may NOT park in any grassy areas. After checking in, you will be allowed to unload your car at your assigned unit (pending ranger approval), but you will then need to immediately move your car to designated parking spaces. Carpooling is highly recommended – spaces are limited. *Please park in the designated areas only.*

Weather

Temperatures have ranged from the low 30s to the low 60s, but we are in the mountains, so temperatures do vary (last year the low was 46° and the high was 56° – low/high averages are 29°/50°). You will be in heated units, although you will be walking around camp to get from class to class; there are also some outdoor classes. So far, we have never been snowed out, but we have had occasional rain. Plan to dress/pack accordingly and you'll be fine!

What to Bring

All participants should plan to bring personal gear/clothing, a sleeping bag or twin bed linens and a pillow, a towel/washcloth, toiletries, a flashlight (have it handy when you arrive to check in!) and class fees. You may also want to bring eyeshades/earplugs. You will need to bring basic craft supplies, paper/pencil, sit-upon, camera, and other general items. A personalized packing list that includes items needed for the specific classes you are scheduled to attend will be sent to you in your confirmation packet in January, along with the general packing list.

Classes, Workshops, and Activities

Our classes and workshops are designed to enhance your personal growth and program skills for leading girls. Activities are just plain fun for you! All of our high quality sessions are presented by knowledgeable instructors and/or licensed professionals; some sessions may have an additional fee. You MAY NOT just drop in; you must be registered in order to attend a class. The number of participants for each class/workshop/activity is limited. All are filled on a first-come, first-served basis. Visit our website to view classes offered this year. Please note your 1st, 2nd, and 3rd class choice during each time slot. Every effort will be made to give you your first choice. If your first choice class/workshop/activity is full or cancelled, we'll place you in your next choice. REGISTER EARLY so you won't be disappointed (and get a discount, too)!

There will be limited opportunities to "switch" classes once registered. When you receive your confirmation packet in January, please pay close attention to the classes you are scheduled to attend. Please contact our registrar, Marie Wright, immediately if there are any discrepancies so that we may make adjustments prior to your arrival at camp. All class changes must be made no later than check-in so that we can provide our instructors with accurate class rosters and reimburse them appropriately. Instructors may NOT accept "walk-ins".

Meals

Meals will be cooked and provided cafeteria-style by the Misty Mountain staff in the Dining Hall. We will be offering healthy "adult" choices and vegetarian options at all meals. The weekend menu will be posted to our website (<u>www.3leaves.org/mm2012</u>) soon. Please note any special dietary needs or food allergies on your registration form so that we may try to accommodate you. If you have unique dietary restrictions, please note these on the reservation form and you will be contacted with options. **NOTE:**

meals may not be cooked in the camping units. DO NOT EAT FOOD IN THE UNITS THAT DOESN'T BELONG TO YOU!! A snack table will be available all weekend long in the dining hall for all campers to share. Each camper is asked to bring a snack for the snack table. You may help yourself to the food choices in the dining hall. © Remember to consider healthy choices, too!

Cell Phones

We have found that cell phones DO NOT work at Misty Mountain. Once you cross the mountain, there is no cell service (Verizon, AT&T, and Metro PCS for sure). A pay telephone is available at the pool, but communication with family members may be somewhat limited unless you cross back over the mountain. We consider this a FEATURE of the weekend! ⁽²⁾ Emergency phone numbers (for the camp ranger) will be provided in your confirmation packet in the unlikely event that family members need to reach you during the weekend. Walkie-talkies will be available in each unit for communication with the camp ranger or First Aider for emergencies during the weekend. Cell phones make good alarm clocks during the weekend.

SWAPS

Swaps are the tradition of Girl Scouts exchanging keepsakes. They were started long ago and were originally exchanged at National Girl Scout Senior Roundups (referred to as "Special Whatchamacallits Affectionately Pinned Somewhere"). Swaps are still the perfect way for Girl Scouts to meet each other, promote friendship and remember a special event or Girl Scout Sister. At our Leader Weekend many participants exchange Swaps to remember the friends and fun they share all weekend, but this is optional (however, you may not get any from others if you don't have some to trade).

Swaps can be simple or complex, cheap or expensive, whatever the maker desires. They can be made from foam, paper, felt, plastic, or "recycled" materials. Swaps usually tell something about the giver (where they are from, what they like) and often include contact information so the people they meet will remember them better. They often represent the event theme (our weekend theme this year is "GS 100th Anniversary"). Usually Swaps will have a pin so it can be attached to a swap hat or the special necklace we provide for all participants at check-in. So, make some to bring with you or you can make some at the weekend to exchange with other participants. Participants should plan to bring around 75-100 SWAPS. Need more info? Visit <u>http://www.3leaves.org/4715/Swaps.htm</u> to learn more, see samples, or get some ideas!

Entertainment

Our Entertainment Committee has been working overtime to make sure you have plenty of fun during the weekend. On Friday night, there will be an opening ceremony at 8PM. Following that, participants may take classes, have free time, or make and trade swaps with others. From 10-11PM, we will offer Silk-screening and participants may participate in our service project. After dinner Saturday, we will have an old-fashioned sing-along with a visit from a very special guest! Afterward, take additional classes, or stay to continue singing or network with others. Stargazing will be offered both Friday and Saturday nights (weather permitting). Camper Awards will be given throughout the weekend (nominated by our participants). On Sunday, we'll have a Scouts Own in the morning and a closing ceremony after lunch.

Service Project

Throughout the weekend, you will have the opportunity to participate in our Service Project. This year, we will be making Outreach Hygiene Kits for <u>Stand Up for Kids - Atlanta</u>, an organization that helps

homeless and street kids. (Note: this is a continuation of Carly Pope's 2011 Gold Award Project!) Please bring any of the following items: Small flashlights, deodorant (male/female), Lip Balm, Disposable Razor, Travel Size Shampoo – Conditioner – Soap, Tissue Pack, Toothbrush - Toothpaste - Dental Floss, Sun Screen, Handi-Wipes, Feminine Products, Comb/Brush, and Wash Cloths. We'll have instructions and other supplies available during the weekend.

"Kodak" Moments

We'll have a great "photo op" area and we'll be taking group photos at check-in. Please stop by the registration desk on Sunday and share your camera's memory card with us before you leave. The best pictures will be featured in our scrapbook, too!

Marketplace/Badge & Sash/GS Jeopardy

For 1.5 hours after the lunch hour on Saturday, groups will rotate through a "Marketplace", visit the Badge & Dash, or participate in a GS Jeopardy game. During Marketplace, participants and instructors may sell GS, crafting or class related items. We expect there may be SWAP kits, activity handouts, Service Unit/Troop fundraisers, etc. Anyone who would like to participate as a "vendor" will need to sign up in advance on the class registration form to secure a table. There will be limited spaces available, and they will be assigned first come first served. We'll be including a listing of what's for sale in your confirmation and check-in packets.

The Badge and Sash will be present with a variety of items for purchase (check and credit card only). You may pre-order specific items through the Badge & Sash and they will be brought to camp for you to pick up. Shop the "Moonlight Madness" on Friday night, too. Watch for details in your confirmation packets and on our website.

We will also play GS Jeopardy where you can have fun and learn interesting facts throughout Girl Scout History.

Discounts/Volunteer Perks

Discounts are given to our class instructors and to campers who work as a camp helper during one or more class timeslots. **Instructors** receive \$10 off the registration fee. If you would like to teach a class next year, please let us know! **Camp Helpers** will receive a \$5 rebate to offset class fees. Camp helpers collect class rosters, take pictures, and assist the director. Note: this job involves walking around camp, so please consider this if you are mobility impaired. Sign up to be a Camp Helper on your registration form. Volunteers will be selected, first-come-first-served in the order registrations are received and there are limited opportunities.

Silk-Screening

Silk-screening will be offered on Friday night. Each person will be allowed to print one item. Select any pre-washed light/bright colored item (sweatshirt/tote bag/t-shirt/pillow case) to be printed; an 8x10" printable area is needed for the "Girl Scout Green" (Kelly Green) ink image. Items may be painted on Saturday evening for a small fee (supplies provided).

Scholarships

Each year, we have many "fundraisers" that make specific assistance (scholarships) possible for weekend participants. Scholarships (excluding class fees) are available to volunteers in the Girl Scouts

of Greater Atlanta Council. (If you reside outside of this council, please contact your own council for possible scholarship assistance). In 2011, SIXTEEN scholarships were awarded, totaling nearly \$703. Thanks for helping make this weekend a possibility for ALL volunteers!

- Sodas and bottled water may be purchased throughout the weekend for 50¢ each. They are located in the coolers in the dining hall. **Scout's honor** please use correct change.
- Decoration Auction Many of our weekend decorations will be "auctioned" off on Sunday. See a member of our decorations committee for more information.
- Custom Scrapbook We will be taking pictures all weekend, and we're asking participants to share their best photos with us. Participants will have the option to pre-order a beautiful, custom designed 20-page 7x5 soft cover scrapbook of the weekend for \$20 (includes 7% sales tax). 100% of the proceeds from the sale of this album will be donated to our scholarship fund. Books will be mailed to you approximately three weeks after the event.

Optional Items for Purchase

Include payment for the event (for lodging/meals) at the time you register. Bring cash to pay for the classes chosen (exact amount will be detailed in your personalized confirmation letter in January). OPTIONALLY, you may also wish to bring your checkbook or some additional cash for sodas, Marketplace, the scrapbook, our decoration auction (Sunday), and painting for your screen printed item (Saturday). These are all OPTIONAL opportunities which we make available to you as a service.

Cancellation and Refund Policy

Need to cancel? Refunds (less a \$10 processing fee) will be considered for written cancellations <u>only</u> and must be postmarked/email date stamped no later than **December 15, 2011 at 5:00 PM**. All refund requests should be emailed to <u>mmmwright@yahoo.com</u> or mailed via U.S. Mail to Marie Wright. Substitutions will be allowed pending class availability. Contact Marie at 770-682-5904 if you are taking the place of someone else.

How to Register

READ this Registration Info Packet in its entirety! Download and print the <u>Mountain Magic Reservation</u> <u>Form</u> and a <u>Girl Scout Health History Form</u>. Complete both forms and mail them with your payment (see below) to:

> Mountain Magic Leader Weekend c/o Marie Wright 2257 Rocksram Ct. Buford, GA 30519

Payment Options

Payment may be made online by major credit card or bank account debit using PayPal at <u>www.3leaves.org/mm2012</u>. Be sure to print out your payment confirmation receipt. You may also pay by personal check or money order payable to "Mountain Magic Leader Weekend." Please mail your confirmation receipt or your check with the Mountain Magic Reservation Form and Girl Scout Health History Form to complete your registration. NOTE: If payment is not included with your registration form, you will be put on "standby" for the classes you request and WILL NOT be officially registered for your classes until payment for the weekend is received. Specific assistance (scholarships) may also be available; see our website to download the financial assistance form. You will be placed on "standby"

until your Specific Assistance is approved. **Do NOT include class fees at this time.** Weekend details listing your class schedule, including a supply list and class fees to be paid at camp, will be sent with your final confirmation packet in early January 2012. You will pay your specific class fees for the classes you are registered to take at check-in.

More Information

Still have questions? Need help filling out your registration form? Please call Mary Kottkamp at 404-668-5419 or email at <u>ergmom@me.com</u>. We'll be offering a free **welcome conference call** for new participants approximately two weeks before the event to answer your last minute questions and make sure you know what to expect when you arrive. Details for participating will be in your confirmation packet. If there is a problem with your reservation, a committee member will contact you.

We can't wait to see you in January!

CLASS DESCRIPTIONS

Bold indicates new classes in 2012! Photos of many of the classes are online on our updated class descriptions page – see <u>www.3leaves.org/mm2012/classes2012.html</u>. You can also check the website to see which classes are already FULL! Remember, to ensure the best selection of classes and your first choice of units/sleeping accommodations, register EARLY! <u>We assign classes and units/beds in the order that registrations are received.</u>

				Class Length		
Class Name	Class Description	Instructor Provides	Participant Brings	(Hours)	Class Fee	Instructor
Aerobics - Low Impact Walking	This low impact class provides a fun and effective way of building metabolism and developing cardiovascular endurance.	DVD	water bottle and towel	1.5 hours	none	Armelia Braddy
Afghan Stitch Crochet	Afghan stitch crochet - how to create a crochet project that results in an even weave pattern that you can then cross stitch a design on top of the crocheted piece.	Afghan stitch crochet hooks and yarn needles. Some yarn.	Two skeins of four ply yarn in your choice of colors and a simple cross stitch design.	3	\$8.00	Vicki Bertram
Archery	Make a few bull's eyes at the archery range. Spend time learning the basics of archery and enjoy your success as you hit the target.	all supplies provided	Nothing needed - dress for the weather.	1.5	\$5.00	Melissa Garza
Backpacking: A "How To" Introduction	You've already organized a trip for Camping with your troop. You have some girls who might be interested in Backpacking, but you don't know where to go, or what to buy, or how to choose the proper equipment. Take this class to see if you and your girls are ready to take the next step into "Backpacking and Backcountry Camping".	Extensive Handouts. This is a "hands on" classnote taking is optional.	Pencil and paper	3	FREE	Kathy Rioux
Box Oven Basics	Identify materials needed to make a basic box oven; the use and care of a box oven; make a box oven to take home	HVAC Tape; heavy duty foil (purchased with fee); sample box oven	Box cutter, tape measure, 2 - Boxes: (THIS SIZE WILL FIT A 9 X 12 Pan), measurement of box WITH lid: 11.5''' x 15'' x 11.5'' (NO LARGER) note: liquor boxes are ideal.	3	\$10.00	Amelia Denning Peggy Foden
Camp Helper	Camp helpers assist the Planning Committee by collecting Class rosters and taking photos of classes in progress. You'll walk around camp and see what the classes are doing (this will help you pick which class you want to take next year!). You may also get to do some administrative tasks like filing or stuffing envelopes. Receive a \$5 rebate that may be used towards class fees as our thank-you!	camera, list of class locations, instruction, \$5 rebate	Wear comfortable shoes; dress for the weather.	1.5	FREE	Lianne Griffin

				Class		
Class Name	Class Description	Instructor Provides	Participant Brings	Length (Hours)	Class Fee	Instructor
Candlemaking - Advanced	Have you made candles before? Want to learn some fun, new techniques that you can teach to your troop? Come join the fun and you'll take home some beautiful candle projects including: beeswax, aromatherapy, dipped, sand molds, and more, plus you'll also take home some molds and other supplies.	Wax, molds, fragrances, dyes, wicking, beeswax sheets, project handouts	Scissors, sharp knife for cutting beeswax sheets	3	\$20.00	Robin Antzoulatos
Ceremonies & Traditions	Participants will learn Girl Scout History and Traditions plus take part in a variety of ceremonies.	Ceremonies packet, flags, candles, maypole, CDs, flowers, scissors, table cloth	Paper, Pencil, (camera optional)	3	FREE	Carla Lindemann Tammie Conner
Challenge Tower	Meet the challenge of the tower! Climb to the top of the tower & ride the zip line down.	all supplies provided	Nothing needed - dress for the weather.	2	\$20.00	Melissa Garza
Creative Crafts	Participants will explore several craft ideas using various art media. Participants will also complete several craft projects.	Enough craft supplies for each participant to complete several craft projects!	Scissors, glue gun and glue sticks, small picture, one craft to show to group (optional).	1.5	\$6.00	Vicki Warren (previously Vicki Thornton)
Crochet for Beginners	Beginning Crochet covering basic stitches: slip stitch, single- and double crochet, turning work; additional stitches if time permits. Participants may make sampler, hot pad, scarf etc. with knowledge of basic stitches during the weekend and afghans and other items after returning home. This class is for true beginner; please no experienced crocheters!	Beginner Crochet kit & one skein of yarn.	Scissors	3	\$12.00	Laurie Hackworth Marsha Sussman
Cupcake Decorating 101	Basic class showing you how to use frosting tips, hands on decorating them on different styles. Then, you'll have time to practice.	Handouts and the other items to complete the class. Instructor will contact participant after signing up to review supplies for tips to be purchased.	3 frosting tips and the couplers, 12 Unfrosted cupcakes, 2 mixing bowls, 2 spatulas, (3) 1- cup containers, measuring spoons, a small towel, an apron, scissors, Container to bring cupcakes home.	3	\$8.00	Kippy Shea Jeanne Andres

				Class Length		
Class Name	Class Description	Instructor Provides	Participant Brings	(Hours)	Class Fee	Instructor
Duct Tape Sit Upons	In this class we will make sit- upons out of duct tape. You will come out of this class with a sit- upon, an instruction sheet, and tips on how to make them with your troop.	Instruction sheet, extra duct tape and supplies.	Sharp scissors,2 rolls of Duct Tape (In contrasting colors, if desired) A pillow form, Fiberfill pillow stuffing or quilt batting, or re-use a throw pillow that you may have at home.	1.5	\$3.00	Gretchen Perkins
Effective Leader with Daughter in Troop	Give both your daughter and yourself a 100% positive Girl Scout experience. Achieve balance between your roles of leader and mom. Discover proven methods in dealing with concerns, expectations and issues.	Personal resources, posters, basic training supplies	Pencil and paper	3	FREE	Sheila Mills Judy Glassman
Fabric Flowers	Fast, fun, fabric flowers just right for a special gift for mom.	Wire, fabric, glue, floral tape, written instructions, buttons with shanks, wire cutters, paper plates, wax paper, paper towels, floral leaves.	Scissors, (optional - fabric, floral tape, floral leaves, buttons with shanks, hairdryer to dry glue faster).	1.5	\$4.00	Melonie Luxbacher
Flag Ceremonies	This class will cover proper flag etiquette and flag ceremonies, including a flag retirement ceremony.	All supplies provided	notebook and pen	1.5	FREE	Linda Fazekas
Foot Reflexology	Students will learn the benefits of reflexology, reflex points for major systems in the body, and basic techniques for stimulating those points to achieve stress relief and improve circulation.	Packet of reference information, Gift bag will include: 1 4 oz. bottle of massage oil (choose from 4 fragrances), cooling sprays, 1 pen, 1 pencils and 1 notepad, 1 foot soak (choose from 4 fragrances), 1 dream pillow (~6 in. x 4 in.), 1 pair white cotton socks, 2 foot detox pads	Pillow (if desired)	1.5	\$15.00	Sharon Jackson
Free Time	Free time to explore camp on your own, rest, read, whatever!! Bring your own project/hobby to work on. Network & work on your own.	Free time.	Whatever you like!	1.5	FREE	N/A
Friendship Blankets	(No sew blanket) – make & take a blanket with some new friends. If you can tie a knot, you can make these blankets.	Instructions	2 pieces of fleece 2 yards each; sharp fabric scissors	1.5	FREE	Karen McFadden
Fun in the Outdoors	This course is designed for adults working with troops just beginning to explore the outdoors. Fun and educational activities to do with girls.	Bread, supplies for class	1 gal. Ziploc Bag	3	FREE	Pam Johnson

		REGISTRATION INFC	INIVIATION LACKE		1	
				Class Length		
Class Name Glass Painting - Introduction	Class Description Learn the basics of glass painting. Decorate a piece of glass with the beauty of Georgia O'Keeffe's flowers and also learn about this well-known American artist. This is an inexpensive project for all girl levels.	Instructor Provides Glass paint, acrylic paint, photocopies, paper, manila folders, masking tape, scissors, pencils, Windex, paper towels, glass votive	Participant Brings Picture frame with 4x6 glass insert (Dollar Tree), paintbrushes	(Hours) 1.5	Class Fee \$5.00	Instructor Jo-Ann Merritt
Grocery Bag Totes	We will be making grocery tote bags from old t-shirts you bring.	Instructions. Handouts. All other equipment needed.	An old t-shirt (child size L or XL or adult small works best.) Scissors. Sewing machine if you have one.	1.5	\$2.00	Becky Harris
GS Tea Plate	Learn to make a decorative plate to commemorate the 100th Anniversary of Girl Scouts. By using fabric and special techniques you will take home a Girl Scout centennial memento to serve those yummy Girl Scout cookies or other treats on.	plates, fabric and materials to make a plate	Sharp xacto knife or sharp small scissors and hair dryer.	1.5	\$8.00	Rose Lowe
Gurlz Rulz Tulz	This is not one of your Dad's tools! This hammer will stay where you put it because what manly man will ever be caught using your one-of-a-kind hammer.	Hammer, paints, brushes, embellishments.	Nothing needed.	1.5	\$5.00	Becky Harris
Henna the Wonder Plant	Learn about henna – how to grow it, where to get it, how to make it & store it. Learn all the facts and the many wonderful uses of "REAL" Henna.	All supplies provided.	Nothing needed.	1.5	\$3.00	Fatima Virani
Hike to Explore Camp	Take a hike and explore Camp Misty Mountain! Go on a self- guided hike (maps/suggested routes provided). Network with others or enjoy time on your own. No instructor/guide.	Maps/suggested routes.	Friend (optional), camera (optional); dress for the weather (layers).	2	FREE	N/A
Horseback Riding - Advanced Trail Ride	After passing a riding control test in the ring (MUST be able to trot comfortably), participants will take an advanced trail ride. If you do not pass the control test, you will be placed in the walking trail ride class. A barn option will be substituted in case of inclement weather (or participants may request that class fees be refunded or may "donate" fees to the camp for horse programs).	Horse, helmet provided. Limited riding boots available.	Long pants and riding boots with 1/2 inch heel (limited "loaner" boots available).	1.5	\$20.00	Melissa "Missy" Denmon

MOUNTAIN MAGIC REGISTRATION INFORMATION PACKET	

		CREGISTRATION INFO		Class		
				Length		
Class Name	Class Description	Instructor Provides	Participant Brings	(Hours)	Class Fee	Instructor
Horseback Riding - Walking Trail Ride	After passing a riding control test in the ring, participants will take a leisurely (walking) trail ride. If you do not pass the control test, you will not be permitted to participate. A barn option will be substituted in case of inclement weather (or participants may request that class fees be refunded or may "donate" fees to the camp for horse programs).	Horse, helmet provided. Limited riding boots available.	Long pants and riding boots with 1/2 inch heel (limited "loaner" boots available).	1.5	\$20.00	Melissa "Missy" Denmon
Hunger 101	This class is designed to introduce GS to the important issue of hunger and open their eyes to the many creative ways they can be involved and make a difference in their communities and their world. It is progressive and appropriate for all ages.	Hunger 101 Box (from Tenequa, handouts, envelopes with game parts in them, paper, candy)	Pencil/pen, paper and a pocket calculator if you have one	3	FREE	Rochelle Cox Judy Glassman
Ice Cream in a Bag	Want a special treat for dessert on your next camping trip? Learn how to make ice cream in a bag with your girls.	All ingredients, zip-lock bags, ice, salt.	Warm gloves	1.5	\$1.00	Barb Osment
Jewelry Making	Learn about beading tools, jewelry findings, bead styles, and basic jewelry making techniques. You will design and make a full set of jewelry (necklace, bracelet and earrings) and leave with supplies to make more.	Tiger tail and stretchy cord, jewelry findings, bead board work surface, storage containers.	Glass Beads (approx. 150 – 300, mixed sizes), 3 Jewelry making tools (flat nose pliers, round nose pliers, and cutter) and reading glasses or magnifiers if needed.	3	\$15.00	Shannon Glapion Jeanne Andres
Knitting - Beginning	We will learn to cast on, do the knit stitch and cast off. We will make a wash cloth	Instructor handouts	1 ball of sugar 'n cream cotton yarn and size 7 knitting needles.	3	\$3.00	Marsha Sussman Diane Loupe
Knots & Lashing	Learn basic knots and lashing to be used out-of-doors.	All supplies provided.	Nothing needed.	1.5	FREE	Sue Nunn
Kudzu Wreath	Make a kudzu vine wreath to decorate your home for the season.	Kudzu vines, vine cutter.	Decorations to put on the wreaths (artificial flowers, ribbons, etc.), hot glue gun, scissors	1.5	FREE	Sue Ottosen
Low Challenge Course	Learn all about teamwork as you work with a group of leaders to complete challenges together on the Misty Mountain Low Course (no more than 6' off ground).	All supplies provided.	Dress for the weather (layers). Closed toe shoes and water bottle.	3	\$10.00	Melissa Garza
Macramé Fun	Participants will learn how to tie several macramé knots. Participants will also complete two macramé projects.	Rings, beads, macramé cord, instruction booklet	Scissors, and lots of patience	1.5	\$6.00	Vicki Warren (previously Vicki Thornton)

				Class		
				Length		
Class Name	Class Description	Instructor Provides	Participant Brings	(Hours)	Class Fee	Instructor
Massage Therapy	Come prepared to relax for a 1/2 hour massage with relaxing music and candles. Enjoy a relaxation and therapeutic massage (certified LMT).	Everything provided by certified massage therapist. Includes table, linens, lotions, music, and candles.	Participants should come ready to relax!	0.5	\$40.00	Amber Meyers
Mosaics	This course will allow you to make your own beautiful Mosaic piece. You will have several to choose from. Please note that you will also walk away with simple Mosaic ideas to use with your girls.	Supplies will be provided for two Mosaic pieces as well as simple projects to do with your girls.	If you find some unique Mosaic tiles that you would like to use on your piece you may bring them. Basic tiles will be provided.	3	\$12.00	Jeanne Andres Jo Ann Merritt
Mystery Paper Craft	Come have fun making a project using paper as the main medium. This class will be offered twice and will offer two different crafts taught.	All supplies provided	Nothing needed	1.5	\$3.00	Carol Townley
Orienteering - Advanced	For those who possess basic compass skills. This session will use those skills to locate hidden treasurers on the camp grounds. Then we will discuss other orienteering opportunities for adults and girls.	Treasures to find, instruction sheets, & compasses for participant use	A compass if they want to use their own, however instructor has a limited supply for participant use. Ask participants to dress for the weather as this is an outdoor event.	1.5	FREE	Dee Komro
Outdoors and S'mores	First step for troops planning troop camping experiences. Teaches adults the steps in working with girls to plan and carry out an overnight experience using indoor facilities (lodges, cabins, etc.) with kitchens and indoor bathrooms at council camps as well as other approved camp facilities. In addition, this course covers health and safety considerations, facilities available at council camps, meal planning, kaper charts, equipment and packing.	All supplies for fire building and cooking S'mores will be provided by the instructor.	Pre-requisite: online Volunteer Orientation and Trips & Overnights. Participants should bring Volunteer Essentials, pen and paper and something to kneel on. Dress for the weather (will be outdoors part).	3.5	\$5.00	Peggy Foden
PB&J = Proficiency Badges and Journeys	Join us to learn how Journeys and Badges go together. We will talk about how they are different and how they enhance each other. You will also get a delicious snack!	Desk copies of Journeys and Girl's Guides, supplies to make PB&J sandwiches.	Journey or Girl's Guide if they have them.	1.5	FREE	Beth Messer
Pressed Flowers	Putting pressed real flowers between two pieces of glass in a small frame and many other ways to use dried flowers.	Pressed flowers, frames, glass, wire, mat boards	Hot glue gun/glue sticks, tweezers, a good imagination.	1.5	\$8.00	Sue Ottosen

				Class		
				Length		
Class Name	Class Description	Instructor Provides	Participant Brings	(Hours)	Class Fee	Instructor
Princess Scout	What is a Princess Scout? Someone who does good things for others and looks to better themselves on the inside. Learn 12 attributes that will make you a better Princess Scout and do a variety of fun activities.	Roses, cardstock/ envelopes, coupon books, floss for friendship bracelets, toiletry kits for a service project, and a very special Princess Scout Patch!	Nothing needed.	1.5	\$5.00	Robin Antzoulatos
Pysanky Egg Decorating	Decorate blown eggs in the ancient Ukrainian batik style known as "Pysanky"	Kistka (writing tools), bee's wax, dyes, eggs, egg blower, drying rack, Krystal clear Krylon spray coating, spoons, glass jars, reference materials, candles, lighter, table cloth, Kistka rests	Empty egg carton to take your eggs home	3	\$8.00	Diana Snyder
Quilting (Beginning)	Learn how to assemble and begin hand quilting techniques by using a preprinted panel that can be finished at home into a pillow or sampler for later display.	Fabric, batting, backing, 3 quilting needles, cotton quilting thread, needle threaders, and an under-hand finger guard. Can provide thimble and/or quilting hoop for additional fee.	Scissors, quilting thimble (for top hand), and a quilting hoop (14").	3	\$12.00	Laurie Hackworth
Riflery	Shoot for the target as you use CMM's new BB and Air Rifle guns.	All supplies provided	Dress for the weather (layers).	1.5	\$5.00	Melissa Garza
Science Fun	Be Surprised! Not everything is what it seems! Learn some simple and fun activities that will amaze and excite your girls. Primarily for Brownies-Junior levels, although all ages welcome.	Singing tubes, lemon juice, cornstarch, iodine, coffee filters balloons, food coloring, markers, prisms, magnets.	empty water bottle	1.5	\$5.00	Rosalie Baine Dee Komro
Semaphore Flags & Signaling	Learn century old communication technology. Enjoy the fun of making flags, learn simple moves and take home a skill Gil Scouts learned in the early years of Scouting.	Materials for making two flags for participant to use and take home. Large- white square hankies, ¼ inch dowels for flag stick, staplers with staples, colored spray paint, handouts with class info.	A cordial smile and willingness to learn something new and yet old.	1.5	\$3.00	Dee Komro
Shrink Art 101	Making miniature swaps/craft items using shrink plastic and other items that can be shrunk through a heating process	2 Toaster ovens, shrink plastic, other shrinkable materials, colored pencils, simple pictures to trace, sand paper	Scissors; may also bring your own simple drawings to trace if desired. Pictures out of young child's coloring book can work (no bigger than 4")	1.5	\$5.00	Kathy Stephan

				Class Length		
Class Name	Class Description	Instructor Provides	Participant Brings	(Hours)	Class Fee	Instructor
Songs & Games	Learn Girl Scouts songs that provide a universal language for all Girl Scouts and Girl Guides. Enjoy an environment of fun and sisterhood. Learn games that teach cooperation, fair play, physical and mental coordination, and knowledge of Girl Scouting.	council and instructor handouts	GS Songbooks you may own, a tape recorder (optional), paper & pencil, new songs and games you wish to share.	3	FREE	Mary Scannavino Eva Villafane
Star Gazing	Evening stargazing. We'll meet in the classroom under the dining hall for a brief star talk and to get star charts & handouts. If skies are clear, we'll go outside for a guided tour of the planets, stars & constellations of the winter sky.	Instructor will bring a green laser to point out the winter constellations. Star maps and other handouts will be provided. Weather permitting, solar scopes will be set up sometime during the day on Saturday to look for solar flares and sunspots.	Gloves, scarves, hats, warm coats & a small flashlight. Binoculars optional. Reclining lawn chair & blanket if clear skies (optional).	0.5	Free	Marie Lott
Sushi I - Basics	Learn the art of making sushi. The class will teach the basics of how to roll (makizushi) sushi with cucumber or avocado as the ingredient.	Basic Supplies – rice, seaweed sheet, chopsticks, soy sauce, wasabi.	Apron, cutting board, sharp knife (paring size) and one avocado.	1.5	\$3.00	Mary Kottkamp
Sushi II - Advanced	This class is for those who already know how to roll a sushi. It will be expanded to include: inari sushi, and other ways to present sushi.	Rice, seaweed, chopsticks and other food supplies to make three to four types of Sushi.	Apron, cutting board, sharp cutting knife.	1.5	\$5.00	Mary Kottkamp
Sweet Treats - Girl Scout Style	Learn to make wonderful decadent desserts with the key ingredient being Girl Scout Cookies - Mix, Bake, and Taste. You will also make a recipe book with many yummy recipes to take home. All ingredients and supplies included in class fee.	Everything	None	3	\$10.00	Rose Lowe and Brenda Carswell
Tea Time	Join us to learn about tea traditions and ceremonies from around the world - then sit, relax, sip and enjoy tea time!	Snacks, assorted teas, and handouts with information	Bring your favorite tea cup (if you have one); gloves and hat are optional!	1.5	\$5.00	Kippy Shea Lianne Griffin
Tie Dyeing	Learn how to make gorgeous tie-died clothing or sheets using high-quality dyes and simple techniques.	All dyes, pre-soak materials and instructions for your troop. One short- sleeved t-shirt per participant.	Need T-shirt size, participant can bring pre-washed towel or pillowcase to dye in addition to T- shirt provided by instructor.	3	\$12.00	Marie Wright

				Class Length		
Class Name	Class Description	Instructor Provides	Participant Brings	(Hours)	Class Fee	Instructor
Tushy Cushy	Make a comfy fleece cushion – use it as a sit-upon or a pillow. No sewing required!	Instructions	1 square pillow form or bag of poly stuffing, 2 square pieces of fleece, 8 inches larger than pillow form, good scissors (that will cut fabric)	1.5	FREE	Barb Osment
Victorian Decorations - Ornament	Learn to make a Victorian Deco Ornament that can be proudly kept on display. All materials are recyclable.	Stand, rub-ons, paints, beads, cord, wire	Burned out standard light bulb, Ajax dishwashing liquid top, 2 liter soda bottle top, glue gun, glue sticks, scissors, shoe box to carry finished product home	3	\$10.00	Frances Parks
What to Do Instead of Screaming	Troop out of control? Meetings insane? Relax - learn strategies to empower your girls and encourage team building. This workshop emphasizes the use of creative games as a technique for fun, organized troop meetings.	Trainer handouts	Pencil and paper	3	FREE	Rosalie Baine
Zumba	Participate in a fun Zumba exercise class! Zumba combines Latin and International music with a fun and effective workout system.	instruction	dress for exercise class	1.5	FREE	Jennifer Rowe

MOUNTAIN MAGIC REGISTRATION FORM - PARTICIPANTS

Mountain Magic Leader Weekend 100th Anniversary Celebration

Offered by the Girl Scouts of Greater Atlanta, Inc. 11th Annual Mountain Magic Adult Girl Scout Weekend Camp Misty Mountain, Armuchee, Georgia January 20 - 22, 2012



ONE PERSON PER RESERVATION FORM PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE CLEARLY!

Discount when you register by 10/31/11! Registration Deadline 11/30/11. Space is limited. First come, first served. You may copy this form. Visit our website at <u>www.3leaves.org/mm2012</u> to pay online and/or download forms. Questions? Call 404-668-5419.

Name			
Street		State	ZIP
E-Mail Address 🐠			
Home Phone 🖀			
Service Unit Name			
Age Level You Work With <u>D/B/J/C/S/A/Adult</u>	GS Adult Positions Currently Held		
This is my First Visit to Misty Mountain <u>Y</u> /	<u>N</u> This is my First Time to	o Mountain Magic Weeke	nd <u>Y/N</u>
Roommate Request (optional):			
2			

I WANT TO BE A HELPER AT CAMP! (\$5 cash rebate) – Must register for 1 or more "class helper" class – assigned first come, first served.

Event Options

	Weekend Pass (with lodging)	Weekend Pass (no lodging)	Friday Night Only	Saturday Night Only	Saturday Day Only	TOTAL AMOUNT ENCLOSED:
Register by 10/31/11 (fees reflect discount)	\$65	\$48	\$50	\$55	\$35	Check/Money Order enclosed – make payable to "Mountain Magic Leader Weekend"
Register 11/01 – 11/30 (fees reflect discount)	\$75	\$58	\$60	\$65	\$45	I paid online <u>www.3leaves.org/mm2012</u> using a credit card/bank debit (attach payment confirmation receipt)

Select Cabin Choice

(Please answer all questions)

Unit Choice (please note 1 st , 2 nd and 3 rd choice from the Units below):						
Echo Hill Blue Gill Bay Shellcracker Cove Chestnut Gait Trotters Ridge Farmhouse Off-Site						
Bunk Location (circle ONE) TOP BUNK / BOTTOM BUNK / No Pref Do You Have Special Needs? NO / YES (explain below)						
Please tell us about any mobility impairment/restrictions, special needs, food allergies, etc. (use reverse if more space is needed):						
Cabin Temp (Circle ONE) warm cabin - 76° / cool cabin - 68° Lights Out/Quiet (Circle ONE) night owl (midnight) / early bird (10 PM)						
This is MOST important to me (Circle ONE):						

Send your completed reservation form, Girl Scout Health History Form, and check or money order to: Mountain Magic Leader Weekend, C/O Marie Wright, 2257 Rocksram Court, Buford, GA 30519

Class Registration Instructions

Please read very carefully before completing this form!

-- Refer to the class descriptions in this Registration Packet or see http://www.3leaves.org/mm2012 for detailed descriptions and PHOTOS!

-- Every effort will be made to schedule your 1st choice. Select (two) 1.5-hour classes OR (one) 3-hour class per morning/afternoon/evening time slot.

-- If you do not select choices during a given time slot, you will be registered for free time for any remaining time until your next class/workshop.

-- Always open: snack table, coffee/tea station, welcome corner (puzzles, games, info), photo op area

**Denotes Girl Scouts of Greater Atlanta Council workshops.

	PLEASE SELECT YOUR FRIDAY EVENING ACTIVITIES						
	1.5 Hr. Classes	3 Hr. Classes	Massage	Horse/Challenge/Other			
4:00 PM	Dinner (b	oring your own) and "Check-in" for Weeken	d and Friday Night Only Participants	1-9 PM			
8:00 PM	Opening Ceremony (in Upper Level Dining Hall)						
	1.5 hr - 8:30-10PM 001Friendship Blankets 002Duct Tape Sit-Upons \$3 003Princess Scout \$5 004Foot Reflexology \$15 005Henna \$3 006Tushy Cushy 007Stargazing 008Camp Helper 009Free Time (on your own)						
10:00 PM	Silk-screening & Service Project (DH Upper Level) 10:00 - 11:00 PM						

1.5 Hr. Classes Part 1.5hr - 8-9:30 AM 010Shrink Art 101 \$5 011Aerobics Low Impact 012Kudzu Wreaths	3 Hr. Classes Breakfast 7:00 - Lodging "Check Out" for Friday ticipant "Check-in" for Sat/Sun and Saturda 3hr - 8:15-11:15 AM	Night Only Participants	Horse/Challenge/Other	
1.5hr - 8-9:30 AM 110Shrink Art 101 \$5 111Aerobics Low Impact	Lodging "Check Out" for Friday ticipant "Check-in" for Sat/Sun and Saturda	Night Only Participants ay Day Only Participants 7:30 - 9:30 AN Massage	л 	
1.5hr - 8-9:30 AM 110Shrink Art 101 \$5 111Aerobics Low Impact		Massage		
010Shrink Art 101 \$5 011Aerobics Low Impact				
12 Kudzu Wreaths		03230 min (8:45-9:15) \$40		
112Flag Ceremonies 113Flag Ceremonies 114Camp Helper 115 Free Time (on your own)	024**Hunger 101 025Pysanky \$8 026Afghan Stitch Crochet \$8 027 **Ceremonies & Traditions			
	028Victorian Deco Ornament \$10 029Low Challenge Course \$10	Massage 03330 min (9:30-10:00) \$40		
016Archery \$5	U30Cupcake Decorating 101 \$8	03430 min (10:15-10:45) \$40		
117**Creative Crafts \$6 118Glass Painting \$5 119Mystery Paper Craft \$3 120Science Fun \$5 121Camp Helper 122Free Time (on your own) 123Marketplace Setup (for Vendors) 1/1Nelling:)		03530 min (11:00-11:30) \$40	1.5hr - 10-11:30 AM 036Horse Trail Ride \$20	
Lunch 11:30 - 12:30 PM				
()1)	 **Creative Crafts \$6 Glass Painting \$5 Mystery Paper Craft \$3 Science Fun \$5 Camp Helper Free Time (on your own) Marketplace Setup (for Vendors) 	029Low Challenge Course \$10 01.5hr - 9:45- 11:15 AM 030Cupcake Decorating 101 \$8 16Archery \$5 17**Creative Crafts \$6 18Glass Painting \$5 19Mystery Paper Craft \$3 20Science Fun \$5 21Camp Helper 22Free Time (on your own) 13Marketplace Setup (for Vendors) 'm Selling:)	029 Low Challenge Course \$10 03330 min (9:30-10:00) \$40 1.5hr - 9:45- 11:15 AM 030Cupcake Decorating 101 \$8 03430 min (10:15-10:45) \$40 16*Creative Crafts \$6 03530 min (10:15-10:45) \$40 03530 min (10:15-10:45) \$40 17*Creative Crafts \$6 03530 min (10:15-10:45) \$40 03530 min (11:00-11:30) \$40 18Glass Painting \$5 03530 min (11:00-11:30) \$40 03530 min (11:00-11:30) \$40 19Mystery Paper Craft \$3 020Science Fun \$5 03530 min (11:00-11:30) \$40 22Free Time (on your own) 13Marketplace Setup (for Vendors) 14Marketplace Setup (for Vendors) 'm selling:) Lunch 11:30 - 12:30 PM Lunch 11:30 - 12:30 PM	

Mountain Magic Registration Form

		PLEASE SELECT YOUR SATURDAY AF	TERNOON/EVENING ACTIVITIES			
	1.5 Hr. Classes	3 Hr. Classes	Massage	Horse/Challenge/Other		
12:30 PM	Marketplace / Badge & Sa	ash / GS Jeopardy 12:30 - 2:00 PM	05430 min (12:45-1:15) \$40 05530 min (1:30-2:00) \$40	-		
2:00 PM				3.5hr - 2:00 - 5:30 PM		
2:15 PM	1.5hr - 2:15-3:45PM	3hr - 2:15 - 5:15 PM	Massage	061**Outdoors & S'Mores \$		
	037Tea Time \$5	048Advanced Candlemaking \$20	05630 min (2:15-2:45) \$40	2hr - 2-4PM		
	038Knots & Lashing	049Crochet for Beginners \$12	05730 min (3-3:30) \$40	062Challenge Tower \$20		
	039Advanced Orienteering	050**Effective Leader				
	040Camp Helper	051Mosaics \$12		1.5hr - 2:15-3:45PM		
	041Free Time (on your own)	052**Fun in the Outdoors		063Horse Trail Ride \$20		
		053Sweet Treats \$10		064Horse Trail Adv \$20		
4:00 PM	1.5hr - 4:00-5:30PM		Massage			
	042Macrame Fun \$6		05830 min (4-4:30) \$40			
	043Grocery Bag Totes \$2		05930 min (4:45-5:15) \$40			
	044Semaphore Flags		06030 min (5:30-6:00) \$40			
	045Riflery \$5					
	046Camp Helper					
	047Free Time (on your own)					
C 00 PM		Ding og 600	7.00 PM			
6:00 PM	Dinner: 6:00 - 7:00 PM					
7:00 PM	Participant "Check-Out" for Friday Night and Saturday Day Campers 7:00 - 8:30 PM					
7:15 PM	Birthday Party and Sing-a-long: 7:15 - 8:45 PM					
9:00 PM		1.5hr - 9:00 PN	1-10:30 PM			
	065Sing-a-long (cont)	067lce Cream in a Bag \$1	069Pressed Flowers \$8	071Camp Helper		
10:30 PM	066 Gurlz Rulz Tulz \$5	068 Mystery Paper Craft \$3	070 Stargazing	072 Free Time (on your own)		

	PLEASE SELECT YOUR SUNDAY MORNING ACTIVITIES							
	1.5 Hr. Classes 3 Hr. Classes Massage			Horse/Challenge/Other				
7:00 AM	Breakfast 7:00 - 8:00 AM			1hr - 7-8 AM 095Zumba Fitness Class				
8:00 AM	Scouts Own 8:00 - 8:30 AM			Late Breakfast 8-8:30 AM				
	1.5hr - 8:45-10:15 AM 073Fabric Flowers \$4 074Sushi Basics \$3 075GS Tea Plates \$8 076Camp Helper 077Free Time (on your own)	3hr - 9AM-noon 083**Basic Box Ovens \$10 084Quilting \$12 085Jewelry Making \$15	09030 min (8:30-9) \$40 09130 min (9:15-9:45) \$40 09230 min (10-10:30) \$40					
	1.5hr - 10:30 AM - noon 078Archery \$5 079PB&J 080Sushi II \$5 081Camp Helper 082Free Time (on your own)	086Tie-Dyeing \$12 087Backpacking "How To" 088Knitting for Beginners \$3 089**What Instead of Screaming 098**Songs & Games	Massage 09330 min (10:45-11:15) \$40 09430 min (11:30-12:00) \$40	1.5hr - 10:30 AM - noon 096Horse Trail Ride \$20 097Horse Trail Adv \$20				
12:00 PM	Lunch noon - 1:00 PM							
1:00 PM	Closing Ceremony - ALL 1:00 - 1:15 PM							
1:30 PM	Pack Up & Load Car / Unit Kapers / Checkout - ALL 1:30 - 2:30 PM							
2:30 PM	Camp closing - have a safe journey home!							